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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1
Attachments: MOC Silver Bullet SWD work maps.pptx

Hi John: 
 
Please look at the tabulation of wells within the AOR.    The wells drilled by Pogo in section 16 are now operated by 
OXY.    Yates Petroleum was purchased by EOG.     EOG and OXY are both on the list of notified persons.    
 
 

 
 
Attached is a PDF of some of my work maps.   Hopefully these will help.    Please get back with me if you have any 
further questions.    
 
 

Tim Harrington 
Reservoir Engineer 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
3620 Old Bullard Road 
PO Box 7698 
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Tyler, TX 75701 
 
W‐ 903‐561‐2900 (Ext 7647) 
C – 832‐217‐6852 
tharrington@mewbourne.com 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:45 PM 
To: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1 
 
Tim, 
 
I was wondering if you had a clearer map for the offset operators / leaseholders as the one provided is difficult to read. 
It appears that Yates Petroleum et al and Pogo Production are within the AOR but were not noticed can you explain why 
they were not noticed or provided proof of notice to them. Can you provide a clear map of the AOR? 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 
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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1
Attachments: MOC Silver Bullet 16 SWD permit corrections.pdf

Hi John: 
 
Thank you for noticing the footage differences in our application.   The well is located 275’ from the east line (see survey 
plat header below).   I have attached corrected documents for your review.    
 
I determined my parties requiring notice using the 275’ FEL.   There are no notice issues.     Thanks.        
 
 

 
 

Tim Harrington 
Reservoir Engineer 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
3620 Old Bullard Road 
PO Box 7698 
Tyler, TX 75701 
 
W‐ 903‐561‐2900 (Ext 7647) 
C – 832‐217‐6852 
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tharrington@mewbourne.com 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:05 AM 
To: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1 
 
Tim, 
 
I am currently reviewing the Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1. I was wondering if you could clarify for me which footages are 
correct in the application for SHL. 
 
1980’ FSL & 275’ FEL Are reflected in the following: 
Letter to OCD (Page 3) 
C‐102 (Page 12) 
Newspaper Article (Page 31) 
 
1980’ FSL & 270’ FEL Are reflected in the following: 
Well data sheet (Page 7) 
Listing of Notified Persons (Page 23) 
 
Does the difference in footages affect any notice issues? What footages were the notices based on? 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 
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